100 FIRST AVENUE
ATLANTIC HIGHLANDS, NJ 07716
732-291-1444 FAX 291-9725
AHNJ.COM / RECREATION

RECREATION DEPARTMENT

Regina Hawley-Keelen, Chairwoman

MINUTES – September 26, 2019 REGULAR MEETING BOROUGH HALL, 6:30 PM

CALL TO ORDER: 6:30 PM

Regina Hawley-Keelen called the meeting to order.

IN ATTENDANCE:

Regina Hawley-Keelen, Sandra Hoffmann, Chris Parmigiani, Brandon Raper

APPROVALS OF MINUTES:

Chris Parmigiani made a motion to approve the minutes from the June 27, 2019 Regular Meeting, seconded by Sandra Hoffman. Motion approved by unanimous voice vote.

CORRESPONDENCE & INVOICES:

There were no invoices submitted and no new correspondence.

YOUTH COMMISSION REPORT:

The Lion's Club will be hosting a pancake breakfast Sunday September 29 from 8am-12pm at the Senior Center. The Lion's Club helps raise money for scholarships for Henry Hudson Regional School students.

PROGRAM/EVENTS:

Summer Recreation: There were no major problems at Summer Recreation, Regina believes it was an awesome program this summer. The use of the St. Agnes gym and cafeteria went well.

Fall Soccer: Everyone is very thankful to Rich Colangelo for all his hard work and dedication to the soccer and basketball programs.

KinderGym: KinderGym was being advertised on the electronic board outside Borough Hall and is on the Atlantic Highlands website. It is being held at the Senior Center every Tuesday for ten weeks by Lou Harmon.

At 8:37 Jim Murphy arrived.

Fall Garage Sale: The Recreation Committee would like to hold off on advertising for the Fall Garage Sale until they are certain that it is being held. They would like to see at least 15 houses sign up, as of now there are 2. The committee would like to wait five more days, which will be Friday October 4, before deciding whether to cancel or not. If the committee decides to advertise they will utilize the local newspapers, schools, the Front Porch Club, and Facebook at least a week ahead of time. Any checks received will be held for now. If the Fall Garage Sale is cancelled this year, there will not be any more scheduled in the future.

Halloween Parade: Regina has asked the Mayor and Council to volunteer and help out with the parade this year. The Youth Commission and other individuals would also like to volunteer. Chips and water will be handed out to the kids. Regina will speak with Chris Morrisy about providing music, and asked Michelle and Christine to speak with Hennessy Towing about getting a flat bed. There was a discussion about who should be the Grand Marshall this year. Some suggestions were Chief Vasto, Regina's sister Sarah, and Mr. Schoeffling. Black and orange drawstring backpacks will be handed out instead of plastic bags. The parade is being held Saturday October 26. Regina asked the committee to meet in Veterans Park around 11:00-11:30, the parade will line up at 12:00 and start at 1:00. Regina will ask the fire police to please keep an eye on things.

Halloween Decorating Contest: Sign-ups will be advertised online and on the electronic board. The deadline to sign up is October 24 and judging will be the night of October 25.

OLD BUSINESS:

There was no Old Business.

NEW BUSINESS:

There was no New Business

ADJOURN:

Jim Murphy made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Chris Parmigiani. Meeting adjourned at 7:08 pm.